MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX | N GTO N ERIN HENSLEY

COMMISSIONER
FINANCE

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Sally Hamilton, CAO

Lﬁu County Council Members
FROM: .5\:\,“‘3(‘\ TN -

Erin Hensley, Commissionerw Finance

DATE: April 19, 2023
SUBIJECT: Fiscal Year 2023 Financial Audit — Strothman & Company
Request

Authorization to approve engagement with Strothman and Company, Certified Public Accountants and
Advisors, to conduct a financial audit of all LFUCG funds for Fiscal Year 2023.

Why are you requesting?
Department needs this action completed to be in compliance with annual reporting requirements.
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: SO
The cost for future FY is: $175,000 {FY2024)
Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted: Included in FY2024 Budget
Account number: 1101-202101-2011-71202 ($100,289.51)
1115-202101-2011-71202 (517,660.21)
1181-202101-2011-71202 ($427.98)
4002-202101-2011-71202 ($36,558.69)
4121-202101-2011-71202 ($13,699.96)
4022-202101-2011-71202 (5877.42)
4051-202101-2011-71202 (55,486.23)
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